REDONDO BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT

REDONDO 415 Diamond Street
— BEACH Redondo Beach CA90277
Memorandum
To: Public Safety Commission

From: Officer K. Lofstrom, Community Services Unit
Date:  August 18", 2025
RE: Community Policing Events and Activities

Neighborhood Watch:

e Currently there are (147) Neighborhood Watch Block Captains covering (188) blocks in
the City of Redondo Beach.

Events:
e LACPCA K9 Show — July 26™, 2025, 1PM-5PM @ RUHS Seahawk Bowl.
e Chic-Fil-A Drive Thru Event — July 31%, 2025, 5PM-6PM @ Chic-Fil-A RB.
e Library Story Time — August 6", 2025, 1PM @ RB Main Library.
e National Night Out — August 9™, 2025, 3PM-7PM @ RBPAC.

Upcoming Events:
e CPA Class 52 — August 27", 2025 @ RBPD Annex.

e Teen Center Grand Opening — September 18", 2025, 5PM @ Perry Park.
e Halloween Movie Night — October 2025 @ RUHS Auditorium.
e Let It Snow Redondo — December 6™, 2025, 12PM-4PM @ Seaside Lagoon.

Officer Kyle Lofstrom
Redondo Beach Community Services Unit
310-697-3625
kyle.lofstrom@redondo.org
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